IPC100174-0001

From: i Code A i

Sent: 25 October 2005 14:12

To: Code A

Subject: Call to Sup Deakin re: Gosport
Harriet,

| just spoke to Superintendent Deakin - only very briefly but | hope | said all | needed to! Just
explained that Rebecca Marsh is on leave this week and will be contacting the force in writing when
she returns, to offer explanation/apology. He said he knows nothing of the ins and outs of the case
and he wasn’t really involved, so | thought it best to keep it simple. In hindsight, | think | may have
given the impression RM would write next week, although definitely didn’t promise anything that
specific.

Hope that'll be ok..? He seemed very satisfied and thanked me for letting him know about RM's
leave.

Should | email rebecca/john etc as well, to update?

Thanks,

Code A

Casework Manager
Independent Police Complaints Commission (IPCC)

Code A




